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MARCH 4, 2024

TO: All Greenheck Representatives

FROM: Nathan Hintz
Sr. Application Engineering Specialist, Axial Product Segment

SUBJECT: Axial Sidewall Propeller Family Updates

We have been preparing for the execution of our sidewall propeller automation and product simplification
strategies for nearly two years with many changes taking place leading up to this April's CAPS® release. These
are in an effort to not only give you more flexible, efficient, and suitable products in your market but also to
prepare for the efficiency mandates coming to the fan market as a whole.

As aforementioned in past bulletins and webinars, with the launch of this April’'s
CAPS release (4.44), we will be obsoleting the first phase of our legacy sidewall
propeller products including:

« SE2/SS2 (All Sizes)
+ SBCE/SBCS (Sizes 20 through 48)

o Sizes 54 through 72 will still be available for selection
« SBES3/SBS3 (Sizes 20 through 48)

o Sizes 54 through 72 will still be available for selection

We understand this creates hurdles with specifying products, however, we have alleviated this by putting
specification notes in place both in CAPS as well as the CAPS product submittals to note product comparison
and replacement notes. The S2 direct drive fans will be removed from the CAPS tree and you will no longer see
the above-listed sizes in the pertinent belt drive fan model selections. We will however accept unchanged CAPS
files up to the August 2024 CAPS release for projects that are still pending.

We are confident and excited that with sidewall propeller models AER and BAER, you will not only see improved
product efficiencies, and reduced product maintenance, but you will have more capable and accessorized
products to specify. Please click on this link to your Greenheck “My Account” page for more information on
Greenheck models AER and BAER.

Should you have product specification concerns or questions, or need additional support and information, please
contact the Axial support team at 1-800-984-8713, or email aifans@greenheck.com.




